Lee Anderson :

From: Thomas, Hedley <thomash@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2014 11:33 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Fwd: FW: Scan Data from FXD439B4
Attachments: 22072014155901-0001.pdf

Lee

Any updates on this matter?

Cheers
Hedley

---------- Forwarded message --------—-

From: Lee Anderson <Lee. Anderson@ministerial.gld. gov.au>

Date: 22 July 2014 15:59

Subject: FW: Scan Data from FXD439B4

To: "thomash@theaustralian.com.au" <thomash(@theaustralian.com.au>

This email, together with any attachments, is intended fot the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in eiror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this froim your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distributictvand /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

HEDLEY THOMAS
National Chief Correspondeni

Level 1, Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T +61 7 3666 7463 ni4 CTPI - Mobile TeIeI
Ethomash@theaustraffan.com.auw eaustralian.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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Thes micssage and ity aftachments may contain legally privileged or conlidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If vou are not the addressee tndicated in this message or responsible dor delivery ol the message to the addressee. vou
miay not copy o deliver this message or its atltachments 1o anyone. Rather. vou should permanently delete this message and ils
attachments and kindly sobly the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its aliachmienis which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
reiated entiles. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmeniys are free from computer virus or other defect.
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RITs Clive Palmer

e Between 27 March 2012 and 17 July 2014 we have received 50 RTl applications from
Palmer: 26 were directed to the Premier’'s Office (PO) and 24 to the Department of
Premier and Cabinet (DPC)

e Of the 26 applications to the PO, Palmer has taken 10 to External Review to date.
e Of the 24 applications to DPC, Palmer has also taken 10 to External Review so far.

» The PO and DPC have received 219 RTl applications in total — meaning 23% of all RTls
since the LNP came to office have been from Palmer.

» Across the State Government, Palmer has submitted a total of 318 RTI applications.
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Application_Number

Applicants_Name

Detailed_Overview

Received

Decision Date

RTID114

Ms Shirley Morgan

All documents and correspandence between 1 January 2010 and 27 February 2012
relating to Yabulu Nickel Refinery and/or Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd

13/06/2012

29/08/2012

RTID126

Warztah Coal Pty Ltd

Any communication to or from or in relation to Mr David Moore and in relation to GVK,
Hancock Coal, Waratah Coal or Galilee Basin. | Date range - 24 March 2012 to 1 August
2012

1/08/2012

4/09/2012

RTID135

Waratsh Cozi Pty L.id

Any documentation to or from or relating to Mr David Moore. | | The date range is 1
January 2011 to 30 August 2012.

31/08/2012

16/11/2012

RTID136

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

Any documentation to/from The Next Level Consulting Services. | Date range - 1 January
2011 to 30 August 2012

30/08/2012

17/10/2012

RTID138

Shirley Morgan

All documents and correspondence dated between 1 January 2010 and 27 February
2012, refating to; [Yabulu Nickel Refinery; and[Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd.| |Exclude all
documents to or from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd,
Queensland Nickei Pty Itd and Clive Palmer, and all publicly available documents| | Date
range-1 ._mzcmg\ 201G 027 Febwuary 2012

3/05/2012

12/10/2012

RTID148

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

Hancock Coal Pty Ltd, GVK and/or Watatah Coal Pty Ltd, excluding correspondence to or
from Waratah Coal Pt Ltd, China First Pty Lid, Fairway coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd or
Clive Palmer and publicly available docuimerits| Date range - 26 March 2012 to 26
October 2012

26/10/2012

3/12/2012

RTID152

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documentation relating to the :mno:oinuc@.__m_o?jm&l Bill 2012".

14/11/2012

20/02/2013

RTID153

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documents whatsoever including but not limited to correspondence, file notes,
meeting notes, internal memos, diary/calendar entries, emiails eic] Date range - 1 August
2012 to 19 November 2012 N

19/11/2012

3/12/2012

RTiID154

Waratah Coal Pty Lid

All documentation and correspondence to or from or in relaticn o GVK, znd/or Hancock
Coal.| All documents whatsoever including but not limited to correspondencs, file notes,
meeting notes, internal memos, diary/calendar entries, emails etc| Date range - 24
March 2012 to 19 Navember 2012

19/11/2012

22/03/2013

RTID155

Waratah Coal Pty L.td

All documentation and correspondence recording or in relation to discussions batween
the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, its delegates or authorised representatives
and the Attorney General and/or the Department of Justice and the Attorney General,

its delegates or authorised representatives.

|

19/11/2012

5/04/2013
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RTID167

Waratah Coal Pty Lid

Subject matter of the documents the applicant is seeking: | A# correspondence to or
from or in relation to Santo Santoro or Santo Santoro Consulting, excluding documents
to and from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Fairway Coal Pty Ltd, Styx Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy
Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Frederick Palmer and publicly available
documents.| | The type of documents the applicant is seeking:| All documents
whatsoever including but not limited to correspondence, meeting notes, file notes,
memos, calendar entries, emails etc. | | The time period / date range the applicant would
like to search within: 26 March 2012 to 19 February 2013 |

RTID170

Waratah Coal m.E Ltd

Documents containing comments regarding the Premier or the Premier's position
to/from Mr Michael Caltabiano and the Director-General of the Department of the
Prernier arid Calynet {DPC), the Deputy Directors-General within DPC and the Executive
Director within DPC responsible for the Transport and Main Roads portfolio.

RTID181

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

Documents qmmm.n::m the deveicpment of the Port of Abbot Point, specifically: | (a)the
decision of the Queensland Governiment to stop the NQBP Projects Terminals 4-9 and
the Multi-Cargo Facility ;| (b)GVK Hancock advice to the Queensland Government
regarding the T4-9 Projects holding up the EPBC approvals and its T3 Project; |(c)the
North Queensland Bulk Ports (NQBP) board paper presented at the Board meeting held
on 22 May 2012; and]{d)all meetings held with NQBP, including but limited to

meetings held on 1 and 8 May 2012.| | The date range the applicant would like to search
within: 16 September 2011-9May2013. [

RTID204

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documents and carrespondence about or concerning eithier:} 1. The Environmental
Protection Order issued by the Department of Environment to Waratah Coal dated 5
November 2013;|2. Lot 1 on BF72 situated at Kia Ora, Alpha;|3. EPC 1040; 4. Hedley
Thomas; or|5. The Australian newspaper in relation to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd; China First
Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or any of their interests. | | Excluding public
documents and documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Mineraiogy A
Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, _
Mineralogy Pty Ltd or Clive Palmer.| | Time period / date range for request: 1 September _
2013 to 6 November 2013.| | Type of documents requested: All documents including but
not limited to internal memos, emails, letters or reports.

19/02/2013 4/04/2013
1/03/2013 7/05/2013
9/05/2013, 28/06/2013
7/11/2013; 29/11/2013
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RTID205

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documents and correspondence about or concerning any of: |1. The Waratah Coal
Infrastructure Facility of Significance application; | 2. The letter from the Hon Jeff Seeney
MP to Waratah Coal dated 30 October 2013; | 3. The undated statement of reasons why
the Governor in Council refused the Waratah Coal China First Rail Corridor Project as an
infrastructure facility that is of significance under the State Development and Public
Warks Organisation Act 1971 (this statement was attached to the letter from Mr Seeney
dated 30 October 2013);]4. Hedley Thomas; or|5. The Australian newspaper in relation
to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or any of
their interests. | JExcluding|1. Documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineraiogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty
Ltd, Mineraiogy Pty Ltd, China First and Clive Palmer; and|2. Publicly available
documents. | | Time period / date range for request: 1 September 2013 to 7 November
2013.| [Type of documents requested: All documents.

7/11/2013

12/12/2013

RTIDZ2D6

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documents and no:.m%ol..@w:nm about or concerning any of:|1. The Waratah Coal
Infrastructure Facility of Significance application; | 2. The letter from the Hon Jeff Seeney
MP to Waratah Coal dated 30 October20:13;|3. The undated statement of reasons why
the governor in council refused the waratah coal china first rail corridor project as an
infrastructure facility that is of significanca under ihe State Development and Public
Works Organisation Act 1971 (this statement was attached to the letter from Mr Seeney
dated 30 October 2013});.|4. Hedley Thomas; or|5. The Australian

newspaper. | |Excluding]1. Documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty
Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, China First and Clive Palmer, and| 2. Publicly availzhle
documents.| | Time period / date range for request: 1 September 2013 to 7 Nevember

2013.] | Type of decuments requested: All documents.

7/1172013

20/11/2013
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RTID207

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

All documents and correspondence about or concerning any of:] 1. The Waratah Coal
Infrastructure Facility of Significance application;]2. The letter from the Hon Jeff Seeney
MP to Waratah Cozl dated 30 October 2013; 3. The undated statement of reasons why
the governor in council refused the waratah coal china first rail corridor project as an
infrastructure facility that is of significance under the State Development and Public
Works Organisation Act 1971 (this statement was attached to the letter from Mr Seeney
dated 30 October 2013);|4. Hedley Thomas; or|5. The Australian

newspaper. | |Excluding| 1. Documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Lid,
Mineraingy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty

Lid, Mineraingy Pty Ltd, China First and Clive Palmer, and|2. Publicly available

documenits. | | Time period / date range for request: 1 September 2013 to 7 November
2013. [ | Type of dacurments requested: All documents.

7/11/2013

12/11/2013

RTID208

Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd

All documents and correspendence about or concerning: | 1. The Environmental
Protection Act 1594 Inforination Notice issued to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 29
October 2013; | 2. Hedley Thomas (in respect of matters relating to point 1}; or |3.The
Australian newspaper (in respect 6f matters relating to point 1).| | Excluding |1.
documents sent to or received from GQuernsland Nickel Pty Ltd, subsidiaries of
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Bty (d, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives
of any of Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd and Clive Palmer, and |2.
publicly available documents.| | Time period / date range for request: 1 May 2013 tc 8
November 2013.] | Type of documents requested: All

RTID212

Waratah Coal Pty Ltd

12/11/2013

29/11/2013

All documents and correspondence about or concerning either: | 1. The Environmental
Protection Order issued by the Department of Environment to Waratalh Coal dated 5
Navember 2013; |2. Lot 1 on BF72 situated at Kia Ora, Alpha; |3. EPC1040; 4. Hedley
Thomas; or |5.The Australian newspaper in relation to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First
Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or any of their interests. | |Excluding public
documents and documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy
Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineralogy Pty Ltd or Clive Palmer.| | Time period / date range for request: 7 November

2013 to 3 January 2014,

|
_
_

3/01/2014

24/01/2014
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RTID214

Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd

Copies of all documents and correspondence relating to the following: [11. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd {QN} approved Transitional Environmental Program, known
as "TEP MAN16200" | 2. The letter from the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd dated 27 June 2013]3. The Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd "Transitional Environmental Program (MAN16200}" "Transitional Environmental
Program Final Completion Report" dated 13 December 2013, and |4. The Penalty
Infringement Notice Q40010458 issued by the Department of Environment and
Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21 January 2014. | | Excluding
documents and correspondence sent to or received by Queensland Nickel (and its
related body corporates, legal advisers and officers) and/or Clive Palmer.| | Time period /
date range for request: 1 November 2013 to 29 January 2014 (inclusive), | | Type of
documents requested: All types of documents,

29/01/2014

3/03/2014

RTID215

Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd

Copies of all docurnents and correspondence relating to the following: [ |1. The
Queensland Nickel Ptyd3d/(QN) avproved Transitional Environmental Program, known
as "TEP MAN16200"| 2. The letier from the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensland Nicke) Pty Lid dated 27 June 2013 |3. The Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd "Transitional Environmental Programi {MAN16200)" "Transitional Environmental
Program Final Completion Report” dated 13 December 2013, and |4. The Penalty
Infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department of Environment and
Heritage Protection to Queenstand Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21 January 2014, | | Excluding
documents and correspondence sent to or received oy Queenstand Nickel {and its
related body corporates, legal advisers and officers) and/or Clive Palmer. | | Time period /
date range for request: 8 January 2013 to 31 October 2013 {inclusive)| |Tvise of
documents requested: All types of documents.

RTID221

Waratah Coal Pty Lid

'29/01/2014

3/03/2014

{1) All documents and correspondence about or concerning the letter from mmﬂ< Broe o
Waratah Coal Pty Ltd dated 26 November 2013; |(2} All documents ang carrespondence
about or concerning the statement of reasons which was enclosed in the letter from
Barry Broe to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd dated 26 November 2013; and|(3) All documents
and correspondence about or concerning cancellation of the declared Galilee Coal

Project as a coordinated project. | {The time period / date range: 21 October 2013 to 1
April 2014

M

11/04/2014

15/05/2014
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RTiD234

Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd

All documents about or concerning the letter, and the circumstances surrounding the
issue of the letter, from the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 16 May 2014. | | Please note that we wish to exclude all
documents sent to or received from Queensland Nickel (and its related companies and
their directors and officers).| | Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2014 to
29 May 2014.] | Type of documents requested: All,

29/05/2014

19/06/2014

RTID236

Waratair' Coal Pty/itd

(1) Ali documents and correspondence about or concerning the letter from Barry Broe to
Waratah Coa! dated 26 November 2013;

(2) All dincuments and correspondence about or concerning the statement of reasons
whichwas #nciosed in the letter from Barry Broe to Waratah Coal dated 26 November
2013; and

{3) All dacuments ant correspondence about or concerning cancellation of the declared
Galilee Coal Project as a coordinated project. Excluding ali documents sent to or
received from Ciive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty
Ltd, and any of their directors, officers and legal advisors.

Time period / date range for reguesi=2 April 2014 to 25 June 2014.

26/06/2014

9/07/2014
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Application_NumlApplicants_Name |Detailed_Overview Received |Decision Date
RTIP44 Waratah Coal Pty | All documentation relating to Hancock Coal Pty Ltd, GVK and/or Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, 29/10/2012] 30/11/2012
Ltd excluding correspondence to or from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Lid,
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Fairway Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd and Clive Palmer and
RTIP4H Waratah Coal Pty  !All documentation relating to the "Economic Development Bill 2012" held by the Office 113/11/2012| 20/12/2012
Ltd { of the Premier
RTIP48 Waratah Coal _u@ Alldocumentation and correspondence to or from or in refation to GVK, and/or Hancock | 19/11/2012 19/03/2013
Ltd __Coal held by the Office of the Premier.
RTIP49 Waratah Coal Pty N documentation and correspondence to or from or in relation to GVK and/or Hancock | 19/11/2012 3/12/2012
Ltd Coal and Ben/Myers held hy the office of the Premier.
RTIPS0 Waratah Coal Pty |All documentation and correspondence recording or in relation to discussions between 19/11/2012 5/04/2013
Ltd the Office ot the Premier or its delegates or authorised representatives and the Attorney
General and/or the Oepartment of Justice and the Attorney General, its delegates or
RTIPS4 Waratah Coal Pty  |All correspondence ta o from or'ia relation to Santo Santoro or Santo Santoro 1/03/2013| 14/06/2013
Lid Consulting held by the Office of the Premier, excluding documents to and from Waratah
Coal Pty Ltd, Fairway Coal Pty Ltd, Styx Casi Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland
Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Frederick Palmer and publicly available documents. | | The type of
documents the applicant is seeking: | All docuiments whatsoever including but not limited
to correspondence, meeting notes, fite notes, memos, calandar entries, emails ete. | | The
time period / date range the applicant would like to seaich within: 26 March 2012 to 1
RTIP55 Waratah Coal Pty  |All communications between Transport and Main Roads Director- General, Michael 1/03/2013| 29/04/2013
Ltd Caltabanio's Office and Premier Campbell Newman held by the Cffice of the Premier.
Excluding documents to and from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Fairway Coa! Pty [1d, Styx Coal
Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Frederick Palmar a:id
publicly available documents. | | The time period / date range the applicant wouid like to
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RTIPG2

Waratah Coal Piy
Ltd

Documents regarding the development of the Port of Abbot Point, specifically:| (a)the
decision of the Queensland Government to stop the NQBP Projects Terminals 4-9 and the
Multi-Cargo Facility ;|{b)GVK Hancock advice to the Queensland Government regarding
the T4-9 Projects holding up the EPBC approvals and its T3 Project; |(c)the North
Queensland Bulk Ports (NQBP) board paper presented at the Board meeting held on 22
May 2012; and|{d)all meetings heid with NQSP, including but limited to meetings held

on 1and 8 May 2012.| | The type of documents the applicant is seeking: | All documents
whatsoever including but not limited to correspondence, meeting notes, file notes,
memos, caleridar entries, emails etc.| | The time period / date range the applicant would

9/05/2013

28/06/2013

RTIP76

Waratah Coal Pty
Ltd

All documents and correspondence about or concerning either:]1. The Environmental
Protection Order issued by the Depariment of Environment to Waratah Coal dated 5
November 2013;|2- Lot 1 on BF72 situated at Kia Ora, Alpha; [3. EPC 1040; |4. Hedley
Thomas; or|5. The Australian newspaper in relation to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First
Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Paimer or any of their Interests. | | Excluding public
documents and documents sent to orreceived from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy
Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal represantatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineralogy Pty Ltd or Clive Palmer. | ) Time period / date range for request: 1 September
2013 to 6 November 2013.| | Type of documents requested: All documents including but

7/11/2013

6/01/2014

RTIP77

Waratah Pty Ltd

All documents and correspondence about or concerning any of:| 1. The Waratah Coal
Infrastructure Facility of Significance application;|2. The letter from the Hon Jeff Seeney
MP to Waratah Coal dated 30 October 2013;|3. The undated statement of reasons why
the Governor in Council refused the Waratah Coal China First Rail Corricior Project as an
infrastructure facility that is of significance under the State Development and Public
Works Organisation Act 1971 (this statement was attached to the letter from Mr See ney
dated 30 October 2013); |4. Hedley Thomas; or|5. The Australian newspaper in relation
to Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, China First Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or aniy of
their interests.| | Excluding| 1. Documents sent to or received from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer or the legal representatives of any of Waratah Coal Pty
ttd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, China First and Clive Palmer, and|2. Publicly available

documents. | | Time period / date range for request: 1 September 2013 to 7 November

7/11/2013

6/01/2014
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RTIP78

Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

|_

All documents and correspondence about or concerning in any way: | 1. The
Environmental Protection Act 1994 Information Notice issued to Queensland Nickel Pty
Ltd dated 29 October 2013;|2. Hedley Thomas (in respect of matters relating to point 1);
and|3. The Australian newspaper (in respect of matters relating to point

1).| |Excluding:| 1. Documents sent to or received from Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd,
subsidiaries of Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Clive Palmer, or the legal
representatives of any of Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd and Clive
Palmer, and|2. Publicly available documents. | | Time period / date range for request: 1

8/11/2013

6/01/2014

RTIP88

Queensland z_n_hmml
Pty Lid

Copies of all documents and correspondence relating to the following: | | 1. The
Queensland Nicke§ Pty Ltd (N} approved Transitional Environmental Program, known as
"TEP MAN16206G"12. The letter from the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queens'zand Nickel Pty Lid dated 27 June 2013|3. The Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd "Transitiorzl Enviconmental Program (MAN16200)" "Transitional Environmental
Program Final Compietion Report” dated 13 December 2013, and |4. The Penalty
Infringement Natice Q4001C458, issued by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty i.id dated 21 January 2014. | |Excluding documents
and correspondence sent to or received by Queensland Nickel (and its related body
corporates, legal advisers and officers) and/or Clive Palmer. | [ Time period / date range
for request: 1 November 2013 to 29 January 2644 (inclusive) | | Type of documents

25/01/2014

3/03/2014

RTIP8S

Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

Copies of all documents and correspondence relating o the following: | {1. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd (QN) approved Transitional Envirarimertal Program, known as
"“TEP MAN16200"| 2. The letter from the Department of Environrent and Heritage
Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 27 June 2013 |3. The Gueenstand Nickel
Pty Ltd "Transitional Environmental Program (MAN16200)" "Transitional Enviroamental
Program Final Completion Report” dated 13 December 2013, and |4. The Penaity
Infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21 January 2014. | |Excluding documeiits _
and correspondence sent to or received by Queensland Nickel {and its related body
corporates, legal advisers and officers) and/or Clive Palmer. | | Time period / date range

for request: 8 January 2013 to 31 October 2013 (inclusive) | [ Type of documents

29/01/2014

L

20/02/2014
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RTIPS3

Queensland Nickel
Pty Lid

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or 2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu.] {The type of documents the applicant is seeking: All | ] The time
period / date range the applicant would like to search within: 25 March 2014 to 15 April

15/04/2014

2/06/2014

RTIP94

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning any discussions or directions
regarding the Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu or any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas. | | The type of documents the applicant is seeking: All| [ The time
|period / date range the applicant would like to search within: 16 April 2014

16/04/2014

2/06/2014

RTIPS5

Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

Any documen:ts or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yzbulu. | | The type of documents the applicant is seeking: All| [ The time

period / date range the applicant would like to search within: 17 April 2014

17/04/2014

27/05/2014

RTIP96

Queensland Nicke]
Pty Ltd

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or'2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu.| | The type of documents the applicant is seeking: All| | The time
period / date range the applicant would like to search within: 18 April 2014 to 22 April

22/04/2014

2/06/2014

RTIPS7

Cueensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

Any documents or correspondence akigut or coricerning 1) any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu. | | The type of documents the appiicant is seeking: All] | The time
period / date range the applicant would like to search within: 23 Aoril 2014

23/04/2014

2/06/2014

RTIP98

Queenstand Nickel
Pty Lid

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discugsions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu. | | Time period / date range for request: 24 April 2024, | {Type of

RTIP99

Queensland Nickel
Pty Lid

24/04/2014

26/05/2014

Any documenis or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussionhs o r/meeiings
with Hedley Thornas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queens!and Nicke)

tailings dam at Yabulu.| | Time period / date range for request: 25 b%_‘__ 2014 to 28 April
2014.| | Type of documents requested: All,

28/04/2014

2/06/2014

RTIP103

Mineralogy Pty Ltd

All documents about or concerning Michael Hart, MP between 9 April 2014 and 1 May
2014.| | Time period / date range for request: 9 April 2014 to 1 May 2014.| | Type of

1/05/2014

29/05/2014

RTIP104

Queensland Nickel
Pty Lid

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings
with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel

tailings dam at Yabulu.| ] Time period / date range for request: 29 April 2014 to 14 May
2014.] [ Type of documents requested: All.

14/05/29

11/06/2014
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RTIP106

Queensland Nickel |Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings | 27/05/2014| 11/06/2014
Pty L1d with Hedley Thomas, or 2} any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu. | | Time period / date range for request: 15 May 2014 to 27 May
2014.| | Type of documents requested: All.
RTIP107 Queensland Nickel |All documents about or concerning the letter, and the circumstances m:qac:asw the 29/05/2014| 19/06/2014
Pty Lid issue of the letter, from the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection to
QGueensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 16 May 2014.] | Please note that we wish to exclude all
documents sent to or received from Queensland Nickel (and its related companies and
_ﬂrm: directors and officers).| | Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2014 to 29
RTIP110 Queensland Nickel |Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings | 13/06/2014
Pty Ltd with Hedley Thornas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dami at Yabulu, | | Time period / date range for request: 28 May 2014 to 13 June
2014.] | Type of ¢ocuments requested: All.
RTIP113 Queensland Nickel |Any documents or no;émvo:n_m:_.n about or concerning 1) any discussions or meetings | 24/06/2014

Pty Ltd

with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the Queensland Nickel
tailings dam at Yabulu.

The Applicant requests the Department/Office exclude all documents sent to or received
from Clive Palmer, Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd, Waratah Coal Pty Ltd,
China First Pty Ltd, and any of their directors, officers, and legal advisors.

Time period / date range for request: 14 June 2014 to 24 Juné 2014,
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Application_NumApplicants_Name |Detailed_Overview Received |Decision Date
RTID135ER Waratah Coal Pty | Any documentation to or from or relating to Mr David Moore. | | The date rangeis1 | 22/03/2013] 13/09/2013
Ltd January 2011 to 30 August 2012,
RTID152ER Waratah Coal Pty | New External Review - Details need to be added about review 6/03/2013| 23/05/2013
Lid .
RTID167ER Waratah Coai Pty |Subject matter of the documents the applicant is seeking:| All correspondence to or 2/05/2013} 13/11/2013
Lid froti or in relation to Santo Santoro or Santo Santoro Consulting, excluding
documents to and from Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Fairway Coal Pty Ltd, Styx Coal Pty Ltd,
Mineralogy Pty Ltd, Queensland Nickel _U.Q Lid, Clive Frederick Palmer and publicly
available docurnénts. | | The type of documents the applicant is seeking: JAll
documents whatsoaver including but not limited to correspondence, meeting notes,
file notes, memes, calendar entries, emails etc. | | The time period / date range the
applicant would like to search within: 26 March 2012 to 19 February 2013
RTID181ER Waratah Coal Pty |Documents regarding the amﬁﬁus\nuﬂ% the Port of Abbot Paint, 12/07/2013| 22/08/2013
Ltd specifically:| (a)the decision of the Queensland Government to stop the NOBP
Projects Terminals 4-9 and the Mulii-Carge Facility 71 {bYGVK Hancock advice to the
Queensland Government regarding the 74-9 Projects holding up the EPBC approvals
and its T3 Project; |{c)the North Queensland Bulk Ports {NQBP) board paper
presented at the Board meeting held on 22 May 2012; and{(d}all meetings held with
NGBP, including but limited to meetings held on 1 and 8 May 2012.] | The date range
the applicant would like to search within: 16 September 2011 < May 2013.
RTID204ER Waratah Coal Pty  |Kia Ora, Alpha (Stage 1 infill Development Drilling Program at South Alpha) N\ 2f12/2013| 12/06/2014
ttd =
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RTID215ER

Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

Copies of ali documents and correspondence relating to the following: | {1. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd [QN) approved Transitional Environmental Program,
known as "TEP MAN16200"|2. The letter from the Department of Environment and
Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 27 June 2013|3. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Lid "Transitional Environmental Program (MAN16200)"
"Transitional Environmental Program Final Completion Report” dated 13 December
2013, and |4. The Penalty Infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department
of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21
January 2014, | [Time period / date range for request: 8 January 2013 to 31 October
2013 (inciusive}

7/03/2014

/A S

Ltd

Consulting held by the Office of the Premier, excluding documents to and from
Waratah Coal Pty Ltd, Fairway Coal Pty Ltd, Styx Coal Pty Ltd, Mineralogy Pty Ltd,
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd, Clive Frederick Palmer and publicly available
documents. | | The type of documents the applicant is'seeking: | All documents
whatsoever including but not limited to correspondence;, meeting hotes, file notes,
memos, calendar entries, emails etc.] | The time period / date range tha applicant
would like to search within: 26 March 2012 to 1 March 2013]

RTIP46ER Waratah Coal Pty | All documentation relating to the "Economic Development Bill 2012" held by the 22/01/2013| 21/05/2013
Lid Office of the Premier S/
RTIPASER Waratah Coal Pty  |All documentation and corraspondence to or from or in relation to GVK, and/or 10/05/2013 2f12/2013
] Ltd Hancock Coal held by the Office of the Premier.
RTIPS4ER Waratah Coal Pty  |All correspondence 1o or from orin relation to Santo $Santoro or Santo Santoro 19/06/2013| 13/13/2013
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RTIP78ER

Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd

All documents and correspondence about or concerning in any way:}1. The
Enviranmental Protection Act 1994 information Notice issued to Queensland Nickel
Pty Ltd dated 29 October 2013; 2. Hedley Thomas (in respect of matters relating to
point 1); and|3. The Australian newspaper (in respect of matters relating to point
1).1{Time period / date range for request: 1 May 2013 to 8 November 2013.

28/01/2014

RTIP8SER

Queensland Nicke! MmEmm of all documents and correspondence relating to the following: | |1. The

Pty Ltd

Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd (QN) approved Transitional Environmental Program,
known as "TEP MAN16200" |2. The letter from the Department of Environment and
Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 27 June 2013}3. The
Queensland Nicke! Pty Ltd "Transitional Envircnmental Program {MAN16200)"
"Transitional Exvifonmerital Program Final Completion Report” dated 13 December
2013, and |4. The Penalty infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department
of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensiand Nickel Pty Ltd dated 21
January 2014. | |Time period / date range for request: 1 November 2013 to 29
January 2014 (inclusive)

7/03/2014

RTIPBSER

Queensland Nickel

Copies of all documents and correspondarice velating to the following: || 1. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd {QN} approved Transitional Environmental Program,
known as "TEP MAN16200"| 2. The letter from the Departinent of Environment and
Heritage Protection to Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd dated 27 June 2013|3. The
Queensland Nickel Pty Ltd *Transitional Environmental Prograrn (MAN16200)"
"Transitional Environmental Program Final Completion Repert” dated 13 December
2013, and |4. The Penalty Infringement Notice Q40010458, issued by the Department
of Environment and Heritage Protection to Queensland Nicke! Pty Ltd dated 21
January 2014, | |Time period / date range for request: 8 January 2013 to 31 October
2013 {inclusive)

27/02/2014

RTIPSSER

Queensiand Nickel
Py Lid

Any documents or correspondence about or concerning 1) any discussions or
meetings with Hedley Thomas, or 2) any discussions or directions regarding the
Queensland Nickel tailings dam at Yabulu. | | Time period / date range for request: 25

April 2014 1o 28 April 2014.| | Type of documents requested: All.

T 6/06/2014
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Carlz Blaik

From: Leckie, Sam <sam.leckie@news.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 July 2014 2:20 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: Security Map

Attachments: The Aus security plan .pdf

SAM LECKIE

Executive Assistant to Nicholas Gray

Level 2, 2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
T+61 2 9288 7426 m

E sam.leckie@news.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Follow us online &

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or ceafidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anycne. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its atlachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be raken net to-have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entjties, No warranty is made thal the e-mail or attachinents are free from computer virus or other defect

1
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Carlx Blaik

From: Leckie, Sam <sam.leckie@news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2014 4:58 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: 50th Event

Hi Carly,

Was lovely talking and emailing with you to organise the Premier's attendance.

I hope he and his wife had a great evening - it really was such & special night, and
we're so glad he was able to make it.

Sam

SAM LECKIE
Executive assistant to Nicholas Gray

Level 2, 2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
T+61 2 9288 7429 M {CTPI - Mobile T4

E sam.leckie@news.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Follow us online

g

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative;

This message and its altachments may contdin legaily privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicatéd in this message or responsible for delivery of the message (o the addressee. you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the senderby reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending compaiy must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made/thal the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

1
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Carlx Blaik

From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qid.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 3:49 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: FW: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

Hi Carly

Confirmation email from the Australian is below.
Kind regards,
G

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Liaison Unit | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

glenys.jenkin@premiers.qid.gov.au | 07 3719 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 3:46 PM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: FW: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

From: Gray, Nicholas [mailto:grayn@theaustralian.com.auj
Sent: Monday, 14 July 2014 5:18 PM
Subject: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

@
7

&
%@ THE AUSTRALIAN

The Australian - Celebrating 50 years
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L~

Editor-in-Chief tmutive Officer

The Australian - he Australian

Click here for(¥a

S

This message and its attachmenis m
sddressee. I vou are not the addy
mway not copy of delivir this mess

y condain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely {or ihe named
mdicaied  this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, vou
geon its atlachments to anyone, Rather. you should permanently delete this message and its
aiiachmenis and kindly nonfythe/sender by reply e-mazil, Any content of this message and its artachrents whick does not relate o
the official business of the sending cempany must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty-is made that the e-mail or sttachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distribuied without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have

received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

2
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Stuart Sherwin

I N IR
From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 5:24 PM

To: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au

Subject: Response of Forrest review

Hi Michael

As a discussed with Lee, below are a few pars from the Premier.

Premier Campbell Newman said:

“I had a very constructive meeting with Mr Forrest last week, and support efforts to improve the lives
of indigenous Australians and provide more employment oppoitunities.

“A number of the recommendations reflect the direction the Queensland Government is already
taking.

“In particular, we are focused on providing greater autonomy and responsibility for Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander communities, and understand how irportant it is to give remote indigenous
people the opportunity to own a home.

“We also understand how vital the link is between education and employment, and are working hard
to improve student attendance and outcomes.in indigenous communities.

“| certainly welcome the release of Mr Forrest's report and the Queensland Government will give
careful consideration to the ideas he is proposing.”

Regards,

Scott Whiiby

Deputy Director

Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7021 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile[CTPI - Mobile Teld
Exgcutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
P'Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Stuart Sherwin

L R L
From:

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 5:.29 PM

To: lan Eckersley; Media Unit

Subject: RE: statement to Michael Mckenna for approval

thanks

s.73 Employee Details

Office of the Hon. Jack Dempsey MP | Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency
Services

Phone: 07 || MobilefCTP! - MOble T £ay: 073020 6229

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane { QLD 4600
GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane | QLi> 4002

2 AL
TR AL Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Ian Eckersley

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 5:29 PM
To:i]; Media Unit
Subject: RE: statement to Michael Mckenna for approval

T —
That looks fine — pretty straight forward.

Regards,

lan

Ian Eckersley
Senior Media Advisor
Qffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7013 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:| |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From |
Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 5:27 PM
1
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To: Media Unit
Subject: statement to Michael Mckenna for approval

Following up on McKenna's story a few days ago...

-leanne-rissman-aka-sharia-anne-still-on-beat/story-

://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/nazi-co
fn59niix-1227001972494

McKenna has asked
1. Has the Minister been briefed on Leanne Rissman
2. Will he be asking for a review of the case?

The following can be attributed to a spokesperson for Minister for Police, Fire and Emergericy Services Jack Dempsey
MP.

The Minister has spoken with the Police Commissioner who has assured him all matters will be fully investigated.

The QPS expects a high standard of hehaviour from all officers. As the matter is being investigated it is inappropriate to
make further comments.

ENDS

s.73 Employee Details

Office of the Hon. Jack Detnpsey MP [ Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency
Services SN

Phone: 07] || Mobile{STPI-Mobile T§ Fay: 07 3220 6229

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Greai Opportunity.

2
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Stuart Sherwin

R
From:
Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 5:29 PM
To: Ian Eckersley; Media Unit
Subject: RE: statement to Michael Mckenna for approval
thanks

s.73 Employee Details

Office of the Hon. Jack Dempsey MP | Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency
Services

Phone: 070 | |Mobile[CTPI-MObIe T§ gy 1573220 6229
State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane QLD 4600
GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane | QLI 4002

SEAY AT Fivses ] Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Ian Eckersley
Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 5:29 PM

To:l |} Media Unit

Subject: RE: statement to Michael Mckenna for approval

Wil

That looks fine — pretty straight forward.

Regards,

lan

Ian Eckersley
Senigr Media Advisor
Otffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7013 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AUDIAX &T FLIIELIS

From{ |

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

http://www.theaustralian.com.au/national-affairs/nazi-cop-leanne-rissman-aka-sharia-anne-still-cn-beat/story-
fn59niix-1227001972494

McKenna has asked
1. Has the Minister been briefed on Leanne Rissman
2. Will he be asking for a review of the case?

The following can be attributed to a spokesperson for Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services Jack Dempsey
MP.

The Minister has spoken with the Police Commissioner who has assured him all matters will be fully investigated.

The QPS expects a high standard of behaviour from all officers. As the matter is being investigated it is inappropriate to
make further comments.

ENDS

s.73 Employee Details

Office of the Hon. Jack Dempsey MP | Minister for PPolice, Fire and Emergency

Services

Phone: 07 || Mobile{CTPI- Mobile T Fax: 07 3220 6229
State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 15195 | City East | Brisbane [ QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

2
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Stuart Sherwin

R

From: Stuart Sherwin
Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2014 4:56 PM
To: Danita Goodwin; Media Unit
Cc: Fiona Crawford; Clare East; Amy Cobb
Subject: RE: Media Issue: Djarragun College
That's OK Danita.

Stuart Sherwin

Regional Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7026 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobite:|CTP! - Mobile T¢
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brispane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLI¥ 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AR LY BT FEDINLE

From: Danita Goodwin

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2014 4:48 PM

To: Media Unit

Cc: Fiona Crawford; Clare East; Amy Cobb

Subject: Media Issue: Djarragun College

Importance: High

Hi all,

Please see below response to be issued by the Department to Sarah Elks from the Australian.
This has been a pretty hot issue for us over the last two years and is something to be aware of.

! know that the Minister has discussed it personally with the Premier.

Please call me if you would like the background.

Cheers,
Danita

Danita Goodwin
Senior Media Adviser

Employment

Office of the Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP | Minister for Education, Training and

Phone: 07 3719 7546 | Mobilel || Email: Danita. Goodwin@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.
1
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Gueensiand Education
Accord Summit

Hawe your say at veany, dole g ld gy aug edecisnats g d
Hi D,
Thoughts on this?

Happy to remove the whole first sentence if you want — not entirely necessary — this is what - had/been approved
through our channels tho.

The Queensiand Government is aware the Commonwealth Minister for Finance has approved waiver of the debt
owed by Djarragun College Ltd to the Commonwealth in relation to overpayments resulting from the over-claiming
of allowances to Djarragun College and Wangetti Technical and Vocational Education College.

The Queensland Government is in the process of settling its position in relation ia the debt owed to Queensland.

Thanks,

Emily

Emily Eklund | Media and Issues Management

Department of Education, Training and Employment

Floor 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

T 3328 6616 | F 3237 0551| E emily.eklund@dete.gld.gov.au | mediagdete. qld.gov.au
Cur Vision | Education « Training « Employment — Brighter Futures

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au}
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 7:39 PM

To: media@dete.qld.gov.au; EVANS, Tyrell

Subject: Fwd: Media inquiry regarding cancelling of debt of Djarragun Cellege, in far north Queensland
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi there,
Sarah Elks here from The Australian newspaper. Can | please ask a question of the QLD education department about

Djarragun College in FNQ, The Federal Govarnment has chosen to waive Djarragun's debt of $5.4m (see below) has the
Queensland government made a simiiac decision regarding the $3m+ owed to it by Djarragun?

My deadline is 3pm tomorrow {Weadnesday).

Thanks,

Sarah

Sarah Elks
The Australian

mJCTPI - Mobile Td

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Media Enquiries <mediaenquiries@finance.gov.au>

Date: 4 July 2014 17:09 '

Subject: RE: Media inquiry regarding cancelling of debt of Djarragun College, in far north Queensland
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

To: "Elks, Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>

Cc: Media Enquiries <mediaengquiries@finance.gov.au>

UNCLASSIFIED
2
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Hi Sarah,

Please see the department’s response below.

I've been told that the federal government has waived the funding overpayments (believed to be $5.4m) owed to it by

Djarragun College, in far north Queensland. Is this true?
A decision to waive the debt owed by Djarragun College was made by the Parliamentary Secretary to the

Minister for Finance, the Hon Michael McCormack MP.

If so, why has this been done?
The Parliamentary Secretary has a discretion to waive debts owed to the Government./ The decision to waive

Djarragun’s debt was made to enable the College to continue to provide voluable services to the community.

Previously, the federal government has said it would require the money to be repaid. Did the chairman of the school’s
board (Noel Pearson) or another representative from Djarragun make a representation to the government for this
amount to be waived?

It is open to members of the public to seek a waiver of a debt they may owe to the

Commonwealth. Representatives of the College applied to the Cormunwealth to waive the debt of $5.4million.

Prior to making his decision on Djarragun College’s request, the Pariiomentary Secretary to the Minister for
Finance was required by the Financial Management and Accountabifity Act 1997 to consider a report of an

Advisory Committee detailing the circumstances leading to the waiver of debt request. The Parliamentary
Secretary's decision was consistent with the recommendations of the Advisory Committee.

Regards,

Emma

I — .
Emma | Communications and Public Affairs
Chief Operating Officer Group
Department of Finance
E: mediaenguiries@finance.gov.au
Media Centre: http://www.finance.gov.au/media<centre/index.html

' Follow the Finance Twitter Account

3
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Mitch Grayson

e R
From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 3:23 PM
To: Sarah Elks {elkss@theaustralian.com.au)
Subject: speech
Attachments: Swearing in of Governor Paul de Jersey speech 29 July.docx

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Mobile{CTP! - Mobile Tel

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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Swearing in of His Excellency the Honourable Paul de Jersey
26™ Governor of Queensland
Tuesday 29 July 2014

e On behalf of the people of Queensland, I
congratulate His Excellency the Honourable Paul
de Jersey on his appointment as the 26th Governor
of Queensland.

e His Excellency is uniquely qualified for the role.

e He brings to the position a lifetime of public
service and achievement at the highest level.

e As Chief Justice for sixteen years from 1998, our
new Governor oversaw the justice system in
Queensiand through significant transformation —
administrative, technological and cultural.

® As

o

; Head of the Supreme Court, he worked
collaboratively and effectively with four State

Premiers and nine Attorneys-General, showing
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professionalism and integrity that greatly enhanced
the support and standing of the Court.

Despite his busy schedule, Chief Justice de Jersey
found time to give back to the community -
especially through charities advancing cancer
research and as Chancellor of the Brisbane Diocese
of the Anglican Church.

Modern Queenslanders expect and want their
governors to be of the people.

Governor de Jersey’s upbringing could not be more
Queensland.

As the son of scheol teacher parents, His
Excellency spent his earlier years in a great cross-
section of regional Queensland.

He lived at Patrick Estate outside Lowood, at
Coolabunia, a red soil farming district outside
Kingaroy, then at Maryborough and then at
Longreach.

He undertook his high school and university

education in Brisbane and has been a part of the
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legal and church life of this city for over four
decades.

I welcome His Excellency’s plan to be a governor
for all Queenslanders and to embrace the state
beyond the south-east corner.

The role of Governor requires immense support
from the family.

Queensland is indeed fortunate to have Kaye de
Jersey as wife of the Governor, as well as the
support of their children Carolyn, Alison and David
and grandchildren Alexander, Sophie and Lily.
Queenslanders today are gaining not just a new
Governor but a guality family to be the Queen’s
representative i1 our great state of Queensland.

I wish His Excellency the Honourable Paul de
Jersey a fulfilling, successful and healthy term as

the 26th Governor of Queensland.
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Mitch Gra!son

From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2014 12:34 PM
To: Melinda Howells; Chris Obrien; Sarah Vogler; Jason Tin; Steven Wardill, Michael

McKenna ; Aremeikis; gbreusch; sdoherty; Ten Brisbane COS Desk ; Agius, Kym; rae
willson; 'Liz Tilley '

Cc: Sean McCafferty

Subject: Governor's Swearing-in ceremony

Media advisory for the Governor’s Swearing-in ceremony

The Honourable Paul de Jersey AC will be sworn in as the twenty-sixth Goveinor of Queensland on
Tuesday 29 July at Parliament House.

Traditionally, this historic event takes place about once every five years and brings together representatives
from the political, military, diplomatic, judicial and community sectors of Queensland.

The event will include a 19 gun salute, breaking of the Governor’s flag over Parliament House and a Royal
Guard of Honour by the Australian Army.

Media are invited to register their attendance by emailing Sean McCafferty via

sean.mccafferty@premiers.qld.gov.au. Media pools may be required on the day.
To assist in your planning, the following provides an approximate guide of the order of proceedings.
Tuesday 29 July 2014

1.50pm — Governor-designate with a sixteen strong mounted police escort proceeds along Alice Street
towards Parliament House

1.55pm — Governor-designate arrives at Parliament House and is greeted by the Official Party, including
Premier Newman

2.00pm — Swearing-in ceremony begins on the Speaker’s Green with a trumpet fanfare from the balcony of
Parliament House

2.20pm — The Proclamation is read prompting a fanfare, a Military Orderly to break the Governor’s flag
over Parliament House, and a 19 gun salute below the cliffs of Kangaroo Point

2.30pm — Swearing-in ceremony concludes
2.35pm — Afternoon tea on the Speaker’s Green
3.10pm — Governer arrives at afternoon tea greeted by the Wagga Torres Strait Islander Dance Company

3.50pm - 4.10pm — Governor inspects the Royal Guard of Honour, Australian Army Band and the Mounted
Police Unit

4.10pm — Governor departs for Government House
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Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Mobile[CTPI - Mobile Te|
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

I e
From: Schliebs, Mark <schliebsm@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Menday, 7 July 2014 11:42 AM
To: Mitch Grayson
Subject; My details

Hi Mitch,

My details are below. Can you please email the audio from this morning to this address?

Many thanks
Mark

Mark Schliebs

Journalist

The Australian

Ground Level, Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T: +61 7 3666 7462 | M: 4 CTPI - Mobile Teleg

E: schliebsm@theaustralian.com.au “F subscribe to The Australian Folinw us o Twitter E Sign up to daily news alerts

THE AUSTRALIAN*

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to griyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. ‘Anty costent of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken notio have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail er attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Mitch Graxson

From: Mitch Grayson

Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2014 1:15 PM
To; ‘frasera@theaustralian.com.au’
Subject: Part of transcript

Hi Andrew,

Here is part of the transcript from 4BC today

PATRICK CONDREN:
It is, it is, it is. Larissa Waters...

PREMIER:
...Larissa Waters, yes...

PATRICK CONDREN:
...in Federal Parliament last night, used parliamentary privilege to-accuse you of pressuring a 2013 CMC
investigation into coal seam gas projects approvals. How do you respond?

PREMIER:
Well, if she’d said it in the Queensland Parliament she’d be 1a a lot of trouble and the reason is that one of

the things that I did to restore accountability to government in Queensland was make it once again an
offence to lie to the Queensland Parliament. So if she’d said if/in the Queensland Parliament she would be in
a lot of trouble right now.

PATRICK CONDREN:
Why?

PREMIER:
Well, because it’s completely untrue. What nonsense, I mean I've got a letter in front of us listeners and

we’ll put this up on the Internet for all to see, dated 12™ February where I wrote to then Chair of the Crime
and Misconduct Commission Mr Ross Martin basically referring the concerns about some approvals on
CSG projects by the Bligh Government t¢ the CMC. So I’'m the guy who referred it to them, so like it’s just
again I’m afraid a sad state of affairs in this day and age where the Labor Party and the Greens seem to
think that politics and government should be about making these sorts of claims. I mean the Greens are
against the jobs and the fantastic economic growth that we’re getting from the coal seam gas projects. This
is a vital industry in Queensland now, thousands of people are involved, thousands of people are benefitting,
both in regional cities like Gladstone but also the small towns and also the regional city of Toowoomba, in
the Darling Downs. [ used to be in the grain district, I used to know the people in Dalby and Miles and
Roma and all points in between and I can tell you going back 14 or 15 years ago when I was involved, the
big concern in those days was where are the jobs, what’s our future and now people have bright futures
there. Look as Premiier my job every single day of the week is to try and get more investment and create
jobs in this State, that’s what I’m trying to do and I’'m not going to be distracted by spurious claims from
Senator Waters. She’s going to be very embarrassed by this before the weeks out I’d say, because once
people realise what she said and the nonsense she said I think the world will come crashing down on her.

PATRICK CONDREN: '
She talks about in her parliamentary statement, she talks about two meetings involving yourself the day after

the 2013 allegations were received by the CMC...

PREMIER:
1

RTIP116.pdf - Page Number: 38 of 61




...well they weren’t the day after, here’s the letter the 12" of February where I’ve reported it. Ok, now as
Premier on occasions, the head of the CMC will meet with me to advise on various things that they’re doing
and 1 just say there’s no connection between the two.

PATRICK CONDREN:
Did you discuss it at any stage with the CMC?

PREMIER:
Well, I’ve raised it with them, I can’t remember if we raised it in the meeting on the 20" put there I might

because 1 might have said have you got my letter reporting this serious allegation about @pprovals, again
why would I be embarrassed as well by the way. I mean the allegations are about things that the Bligh
Govermnment did, I mean that’s why this is such a silly allegation. I referred, the allegation against me is
what I’m saying, you know why would I be concerned or get in the way of an investigation if people don’t
believe me right now, why would I get in the way of something that I’d referred, I mean come on?

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Mobile:
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane [~ QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Mitch Grayson

e A |
From: Mitch Grayscn
Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2014 11:25 AM
To: ‘frasera@theaustralian.com.au’
Subject: statement

Andrew,

I will shoot you what he said on 4BC about this earlier this morning when | get the transeript.

Please attribute the following to a government spokesman.

“This is nothing more than another shameful attack, using baseless allegations, by anti-jobs Senator Larissa
Waters, whose party wants to shut down Queensland’s resources industry.

“The projects were approved by the former Labor government and the Premier is on the record as saying the CMC
should have investigated them.” {see article below)

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/public-servants-tasked-with-approving-to-massive-csg-projects-were-
blindsided-by-demands-to-approve-two-in-iwo-weeks/storv-ebireon6-1226574952587

PREMIER Campbell Newman said he backed calls for the Crime and
Misconduct Commission to probe the former Bligh Government's approval of
two of the State's biggest CSG projacts.

"It's very rare that I would every agree with anything my former opponent in City Hall days, Mr
Drew Hutton, would say but on this occasion I support what he has suggested,” Mr Newman said.

He said if Mr Hutton, president of the anti-CSG group, the Lock the Gate Alliance, had not referred
the matter to the CMC, he would have.

"I believe that the companies concerned are companies that will do this right," Mr Newman said.

"I have no concerns at this time about anything they are doing but in terms of the (approval)
process and what may or may not have happened, well Drew Hutton is right to raise those

concerns.

"I share those concerns and I think the CMC should be looking at it."

Earlier, The Courier-Mail reported'that two of Queensland's largest resources projects were
approved by public servants panicked by a Bligh government order to sign off on them quickly.

1
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Public servants at the two departments tasked with giving the official go-ahead to Queensland's
new coal seam gas industry were blindsided by Bligh government demands that two of the
gigantic projects be approved within weeks of each other.

Also in the news today

CHANGE: STATE SET TO OUTSOURCE IT SYSTEMS
OP: SCHOOL DEFIES ODDS WITH TOP SCORES
ROADS: TOLL SOARS AS DRIVERS SNUB RULES

Documents obtained through a Courier-Majf investigation reveal that as the $18 billion Santos
GLNG project was nearing its approval in May 2010, public servants were hit with the demands
from the government to also tackle the $16 billion QGC project - and then the Origin-led APLNG
proposal, approved in November of the same year.

And just days before the QGC approval was granted, public servants were warning the directors
of the government's assessment team that they still had nct been given any detailed information
on pipelines and the location of wells.

They also warned a long list of environmental issues had not been fully analysed.

The approvals were made under the Bligh governmerit but a spokesman for the Newman
Government last night said the industry was "operating with no evidence of significant
environmental damage or adverse outcomes that would give rise to concern”.

The spokesman said the Government also ¢id not have concerns about the approval process for
the CSG industry, which will be worth $45 billion and will, at its peak this year, employ 21,000
Queenslanders.

"In the course of complex projecis going through an EIS process over several years, people
working on project teams express varying opinions at various times. These are taken into account

during the evaluation,” the spokesman said.

But while all the approvals had hundreds of environmental conditions attached, an email to the
co-ordinator-general's office reveals the public servants were under the impression they had to
provide a "bankable cutcome” even without all the information that would normally be necessary
for the government to grant approvals.

The documents show the director of environmental impact study assessment at the Department
of Environment and Resource Management was told on May 1 the QGC draft assessment was
needed within three days.

The director, Stuart Cameron, complained in an email sent on May 4: "We have not even started
on the QGC conditions. I have consistently been advised by the Department of Infrastructure and
Planning that QGC was down the track and that DIP had not even started writing their report.

2

RTIP116.pdf - Page Number: 41 of 61




"Once again I am faced with a physically impossible request, along with the other 80 EIS projects
that are starting to slip.”

But the public servant in charge of drafting the environmental response from the government’s
Co-ordinator-General, Simone Marsh, wrote the response to the GLNG EIS was rushed,
insufficiently transparent, altered and lacking key impact assessment.

She made 26 objections to the process of approving the Santos GLNG project in.an email to
senior bureaucrats.

"It is clear the project's activities will lead to widespread, serious environmental harm and
material environmental harm, as defined by the Environmental Protectioir Act, both during and
following the removal, transportation and processing of coal seam gas," Ms Marsh wrote.

"T am concerned that the proponent has in recent days been submitting comments and
requesting alterations to the draft Co-ordinator-General's report and that paragraphs containing
important text appear to have been deleted and other changes made in a non-transparent
manner and without adequate justification," Ms Marsh wrote.

The Federal Government also complained it had not been given an evaluation report on one
project until after it was approved by the Queensland government.

Murray Vincent, who was in charge of drafting the environmental response to the QGC project,
also warned that the Tara and Chinchilla areas were likely to suffer far more environmental harm
than anywhere else in Queensland.

Asked to comment last night,

Australian Petroleum Production and Explorations Association spokesman Rick Wilkinson said
industry was not in a position to corriment on the effectiveness or the efficiency of the
government approvals processes.

"The environmental impact assessments and the scientific data and modelling underpinning
Gladstone's LNG industry has taken many years to complete and the industry welcomes any
analysis or scrutiny of that work," Mr Wilkinson said.

Mitch Grayson
Senior Media Advisor
. Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP [ Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Mobile{CTP! - Mobile Telg|

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

o o
From: Mitch Grayson
Sent;: Thursday, 26 June 2014 11:24 AM
To: ‘afraser@theaustralian.com.au’
Subject: statement

Andrew,

I will shoot you what he said on 4BC about this earlier this morning when | get the transcript.

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
should have investigated them.” (see article below)

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/public-servants-tasked-with-approving-to-massive-csg-projects-were-
blindsided-by-demands-to-approve-two-in-two-weeks/story-ehfreon6-1226574952587

PREMIER Campbell Newman said he backed calls for the Crime and
Misconduct Commission to probe the former Bligh Government's approval of
two of the State's biggest CSG proiacts.

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

"T believe that the companies concerned are companies that will do this right," Mr Newman said.

"T have no concerns at this time about anything they are doing but in terms of the (approval)
process and what may or may not have happened, well Drew Hutton is right to raise those
concerns.

"I share those concerns and I think the CMC should be looking at it."

Earlier, The Courier-Mail reported that two of Queensland's largest resources projects were
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

Documents obtained through a Courier-Mail investigation reveal that as the $18 billion Santos
GLNG project was nearing its approval in May 2010, public servants were hit with the demands
from the government to also tackle the $16 billion QGC project - and then the Origin-led APLNG
proposal, approved in November of the same year. '

And just days before the QGC approval was granted, public servants were warning the directors
of the government's assessment team that they still had not been given any detailed information
on pipelines and the location of wells.

They also warned a long list of environmental issues had not been fully analysed.

The approvals were made under the Bligh government but a spokesman for the Newman
Government last night said the industry was "operating with no evidence of significant
environmental damage or adverse outcomes that would give rise to concern".

The spokesman said the Government also did not have concerns about the approval process for
the CSG industry, which will be worth $45 biilion and will, at its peak this year, employ 21,000
Queenslanders.

"In the course of complex projects goeing through an EIS process over several years, people
working on project teams expiess varying opinions at various times. These are taken into account

during the evaluation,” the spokesman said.

But while all the approvais had hundreds of environmental conditions attached, an email to the
co-ordinator-generai's office reveals the public servants were under the impression they had to
provide a "bankable gutcome” even without all the information that would normally be necessary
for the government e grant approvals.

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

But the public servant in charge of drafting the environmental response from the government's
Co-ordinator-General, Simone Marsh, wrote the response to the GLNG EIS was rushed,
insufficiently transparent, altered and lacking key impact assessment.

She made 26 objections to the process of approving the Santos GLNG project in ain email to
senior bureaucrats.

"It is clear the project's activities will lead to widespread, serious environmental’ harm and
material environmental harm, as defined by the Environmental Protection Act, both during and
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
manner and without adequate justification,” Ms Marsh wrote.

The Federal Government also complained it had not been given an evaluation report on one
project until after it was approved by the Queensland government.

Murray Vincent, who was in charge of drafting the 2nvironmental response to the QGC project,
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
industry was not in a position to cornment on the effectiveness or the efficiency of the
government approvals processes:

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

Phone: 07 3719 7025 | Mobile] CTP! - Mobile T¢

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

e I ]
From: Mitch Grayson
Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2014 4:35 PM
To: Schliebs, Mark
Subject: Transcript of Premier. Subjects: Pancreatic cancer research, Chief Justice Ceremony,
Tony Fitzgerald, Flood Class Action, Clive Palmer.
Attachments: 20140607 Transcript of Premier Campbell Newman Minister Walker - Cancer

research.docx

LA UDAY ET TIOet (6]

Queensland
Government
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND

THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
THE HON. IAN WALKER
Pancreatic cancer research biceakthrough
Institute for Molecular Bioscience, University of Queensland, St Lucia
Tuesday, 8 July 2014

Subjects: Pancreatic cancer research, Chief Justice Ceremony, Tony Fitzgerald, Flood Class Action,
Clive Palmer.

PREMIER:
Ladies and gentlemen, thank you very much for coming today and can I thank the Vice-Chancellor of the

University of Queensland, Professor Peter Haj, who’s not here today, so apologies, represented by Professor
Max Lu. Can I thank Peter and Max and 1ndeed all the team here at the University of Queensland for having
us here today. But particularly can I acknowledge the hard-working staff here at the IMB, Institute of
Molecular Bioscience at the University of Queensland. Particularly today we’re here with Professor Sean
Grimmond who’ll be speaking in-a moment about his ground-breaking research with his team into
pancreatic cancer and ovarian cancer, as part of an international and national collaboration to deal with this
important disease. Can I also acknowledge Katie Clift from the Queensland Cancer Council, and, of course,
my Parliamentary and Minisictial colleague Minister Jan Walker. Well, ladies and gentlemen, this
Government is totally corimiitted to reforming the health system, to create the best free public hospital
system in the nation. We’ e also undertaking an effort known as the Queensland Plan to map out a 30 year
pathway for this state- One of the big things in the Queensland Plan is to improve the health of
Queenslanders and 1o do that in a proactive way, not a reactive way, in a proactive way, looking at all sorts
of ways that we can actually improve people’s lifespans and quality of life. And for that to occur, you need
research. You need research and development and the Government has continued to build on the work, from
going back to the Borbidge, Beattie Governments and Bligh Governments, with our support of places like
the IMB at the University of Queensland. Today I’'m here, really, to congratulate Professor Grimmond and
his team, That’s why Ian and I wanted to come out. He’s going to talk about the fantastic work that they’ve
been doing. Essentially, ladies and gentlemen, it is particularly going after the causes of pancreatic cancer
and they’ve just completed some very significant work which really provides huge insights that haven’t
been available before into how this discase is occurring. Essentially they have mapped the gene aspects to
this, what is happening in people’s DNA and they now have some great insights into how the disease is
occurring and, more importantly, of course, how it can be effectively treated in the future. We all saw last
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vear, sadly, the highly respected journalist Peter Harvey dying of pancreatic cancer and I’ve got to reflect
sadly that this is a cancer which, if it’s diagnosed, if you’ve got it, there’s only a five per cent chance at the
moment of survival. So, this is a really important one for us to crack and we just want to make sure that
Queenslanders in the future and other Australians, of course, if they are diagnosed with this cancer, have a
real fighting chance. We’ve seen great inroads into treatment of other types of cancers over the last few
years. It only happens when you put the money in, when you do the research and development and you get
the results and hopefully this one is going to really be cracked by the great work that the Professor has done.
Before I hand to Ian Walker though, the Professor, and Katie, I just want to also point out that under the
Government’s Strong Choices and Smartest Choice campaign, there is $500 million dollars that we’re
putting on the table for the next term of Government for work on the infrastructure for such facilities. So,
the scientific community should know that there is $500 million dollars in which people can bid to further
enhance the R&D infrastructure in the State of Queensland. So, we’re interested right now in what the
scientific community, the research community, have to say about how that money ¢ould be spent, should the
Newman Government be re-clected. But I might just now hand to the Minister ficm here in.

MINISTER WALKER:
Well thanks very much Premier. It’s really a great honour to be here with Professor Grimmond and his team

today to celebrate this breakthrough. What it means is that the $3 million doliars that’s come from the
Queensland Government towards this project means that the underlying mutating of the genes that form
pancreatic cancer have been identified. And what that means for individual Queenslanders for those of us in
this community who are suffering pancreatic cancer is that instead having to treat pancreatic cancer as a
broad thing you can treat John’s pancreatic cancer or Mary’s pasicreatic cancer because you know that
genetic makeup. And what’s that going to mean? Well that’ll mean for the poor people suffering from
pancreatic cancer and it’s a terrible disease, their treatment will be so much more effective and efficient and
for the system it will mean that we won’t have to waste time or trouble going down different areas of
treatment. We can zero-in on the right treatment immediaiely. So that’s good news for Queenslanders, good
news for the health system and the Premier and I are very pieased and proud to be here to congratulate the
team at IMB today. Thanks Premier.

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

Thank you Premier, thank you Minister. Look thank you very much for coming today. This is a pretty
exciting day. What we’re really announcing here is effectively the completion of the Australian contribution
to the International Cancer Genome Consortitivi."This has been an enormous worldwide initiative to
sequence 25,000 patients for the 50 most common cancer types. Now Australia very bravely signed up five
years ago with support both from the Federal Government and indeed from the State Government to tackle
pancreatic cancer. We also look to investigaie ovarian cancer as well. And we’ve sequenced now through
this entire initiative about 700 patients with pancreatic and ovarian over the last five years. This has been a
very large initiative done in collaboration with Professor Andrew Biankan at the Kinghorn [inaudible]. I
think as you’ve been hearing one of the really exciting things about this is we’ve been creating the
encyclopaedia of what causes pancicatic cancer in 500 patients and we’re doing that at one patient at a time.
That information is very uscful. We can use that to understand one of the causes, what’s promoting that
cancer to start and indeed it’s giving us insights into where the vulnerabilities may be in treating those
tumours.- And most importantly, as we’ve just heard from the Minister, we’re not treating those tumours as
one disease we’re now looking to try to personalise those therapies and look at the prospect of attacking

them one patient at a time,

PREMIER:
Katie did you want o say a few words and then we can take questions later?

KATIE CLIFT: :

I do just want to, on behalf of the Cancer Council Queensland, thank UQ for hosting us today and thank the
Premier for inviting us along. It’s wonderful to be here and to see this Queensland research, really first
class, world class research that hopefully will have a significant impact on Queenslanders diagnosed with
pancreatic cancer, At the moment we know about 470 Queenslanders are diagnosed every year with
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pancreatic cancer. About 415 of those do die every year. It is the State’s fifth most common cancer killer,
just behind breast cancer, although and I think we’d all agree, we don’t have enough emphasis on this
cancer in terms of research, in terms of focus and certainly we need a more first class research like what
we’re seeing and celebrating here today to take place and to give hope to these cancer patients and certainly
to hear about these personalised treatments and to see that where we’re moving forward, that we would have
targeted treatments for people diagnosed to therefore improve survival rates is a wonderful and something
that we are really proud to be a part of and thankful that it will, you know, give hope to Queenslanders
diagnosed with cancer in the future.

PREMIER:
Thank you.

REPORTER:
Professor...

PREMIER:
I'm sure you’ve got a lot of questions for the Professor

REPORTER:
You were saying before that pancreatic cancer is one of the most aggressive kinds of cancer. Can you just

describe how aggressive it is and the low survival rate?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:
Sure. So pancreatic cancer is as you’ve just heard, fifth most commen cancer in terms of cancer deaths. The

average survival is less than 12 months. It is a disease that unlike other cancers we haven’t seen an
improvement in survival over the last 40 years. If you compare that to the likes of breast cancer we’ve seen
very significant changes over the last 10/20 years in those survival rates. Pancreatic cancer sadly is lacking
behind.

REPORTER:
When you spoke about the targeted treatments before, what impact will that have on those survival rates?

You mentioned previously that there is an existing drug that may work?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

Sure, so this idea of personalising therapies isn’t unique to pancreatic cancer, but it’s the idea if we can
understand, get the blueprint and undesstand the vulnerabilities we have the chance of looking at the drugs
that are currently available. They may be a breast cancer drug or a gastric cancer drug or an ovarian cancer
drug, but if we think there’s a vuinerability in a pancreatic cancer patient then we actually look marrying
those together to see if we can improve those outcomes.

REPORTER:
What have we seen with ail these 700 patients that you’ve mapped the genomes of their tumours, are they

very different? Is there a common theme amongst them? How hard will they be to treat?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

At some levels thev’re very, very different. But what we’re able to find is that the types of damage that you
get ultimately gives rise to similar sorts of outcomes in the cells. So I guess the only way you can really
carry that out and male sense of it is by looking at a very large collection of patient. We need to look at
hundreds even thousands of patients and then tease out what the major things are. And then once you find a
major thing we’ve probably got major themes that we see but there may be 400 genes that have been
damaged across those eight themes to give you that cancer. And this is why just one standard approach to

this disease won’t fit.

REPORTER:
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So is the endgame with treating this that a patient would be effectively marked for which of those eight
themes and which of those 400 gene combinations they’ve got and that would dictate treatment?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

Indeed. So I think what we’ll see and this is where people when they talk about personalised therapies for
cancer, they’re looking for the variety of damage that you’ve got there and specifically asking the question,
“Where are the vulnerabilities? Where is the Achilles heel that we can exploit?’ And it can be different for

every patient.

REPORTER:
How far off are we from seeing that? Are we at the stage now where the patient can be diagnosed tomorrow

for instance, have their DNA mapped of their tumour and then a personalised treatment developed, or is that
a little way off yet?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

So that’s the next phase of where this has to go. We now have the means to generate that sort of
information. We have worked out the enormous computing requirements to take this enormous amount of
data and crystalize it down. We need to start tuning this towards healthcare. We need to train clinicians so
they can understand the data and execute it. We need to make the labs fast enough that we can turn that
around because patients can’t wait. Once you’ve got that sample you can’t take a month to give them a
diagnosis. We need that very quickly.

REPORTER:
I know it’s hard, but how far off would that be do you think?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

Well there are people who are pioneering this right now inthe likes of US and Europe. We’re working at a
small scale, looking at a pilot project at the moment through...with our colleagues at the Government. We
really need to, once we’ve wrapped this project up, that’s certainly where we’re looking to go next.

REPORTER:
Professor the pancreas, not very well known, it provides the insulin. Why has there been a stumbling block

for the past 40 years with this little known organ {inaudible]?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:
So look, the pancreas maybe isn’t as well-known as some of the other organs there, but it is creating insulin,

it controls your blood sugar levels. 1t's also creating many of the enzymes you need to digest your meal
each day. So it’s an absolutely essential organ. I think one of the problems is patients when they contract
pancreatic cancer tend to pass very giickly. Quite often they’re diagnosed at an advanced stage. So for that
reason we haven’t seen a lot being done. And also a lot of the traditional approaches of trying one drug to
treat one disease just has not worked on this disease. It’s been very recalcitrant in that respect.

REPORTER:
Will it lead to early diagnosis for pancreatic cancer?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:

Well I guess the next big challenge for us on early diagnosis is how do we turn this technology now that
we’re using it to find those Achilles heals on tumours? How do we now tune this to think about using it for
early diagnosis of cancer surveillance? And in following you once you’ve had a tumour to see if it’s going

to come back.

REPORTER:
Is that like, I suppose ,we’ve seen a lot of recent publicity of the so-called breast cancer gene and ovarian

cancer gene, is that the sort of thing you’re talking about there?
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PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:
We do now know that there are patients who are predisposed to developing cancers, including pancreatic

cancer, from genes, like you would see for breast cancer, ovarian cancer. We also now...I guess we’ve got
the prospect of trying to work out how do we make better protection systems for pancreatic cancer.

REPORTER:
So we...I know people travel to, as you said, Europe and Germany does quite a lot of work in this. Would

you envision that in Australia this could be part of your usual cancer treatment within five to 10 years?

PROFESSOR SEAN GRIMMOND:
I would be very surprised if this is not a standard part of cancer treatment within five years. I'll be certainly

giving it my level best to make it happen soon.

REPORTER:
Can we ask you about other issues [inaudible]?

PREMIER:
Anymore for the Professor first on the issue?

REPORTER:
Okay, Premier I always ask you the easy questions.

PREMIER:
That’s not been my reflection I have to say.

REPORTER:
Tim Carmody’s swearing-in is private today, do youhwope there’ll be a public ceremony later on?

PREMIER:
Oh look, that’d be great, but that’s up to him.

REPORTER:
Two weeks ago you said you imagined this would be done in accordance with protocol and tradition. We

are a fair way removed from that, I mean with what’s occurring today.

PREMIER:
Look, I’ve made my comment reaily vesterday on the issue in terms of what’s going on and I hope there’s

something going on in the future as g public ceremony, yeah.

REPORTER:
When you say it’s up to him though...

PREMIER:
Yeabh, it’s up to hitn.

REPORTER:
...[inaudible] have 1t private today?

PREMIER:
Well, it’s up to him.

REPORTER:
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Tony Fitzgerald says that his views remain changed after meeting the Deputy Premier. Any thoughts on
that?

PREMIER:
Well the Deputy Premier and I had discussed the sort of meeting that has occurred, and I was very happy for
Jeff to go and have a chat to Mr Fitzgerald because we value and respect his views. So they’ve had that

meeting.

REPORTER: .
Do you value and respect his view that, and I quote, “If a totally unsuitable choice is sworn-in as Chief

Justice, the damage to the Courts and the independence of the judiciary will be irreversibie”?

PREMIER:
Well, there are many people who don’t agree with that I’m afraid and Mr Carmedy or Chief Justice

Carmody, has many, many supporters — the Law Society, many learned judges, QCs. people from the
community, all sorts of people have come out and backed him very strongly, so I'm sorry, but I just have to

disagree on that.

REPORTER:
Would you prefer to see an event today where those supporters will have come together to commemorate

this very significant appointment?

PREMIER:
It’s a matter for him, in terms of how this is done.

REPORTER:
But I mean, you’re talking about it [inaudible]?

PREMIER:
Look, I've said a lot of things about this, I’m not(saying any more today.

REPORTER:
Are you disappointed that you couldn’t change Mr Fitzgerald’s mind or that Mr Seeney couldn’t change his

mind?

PREMIER:
I’ve got nothing more really to add to what I’ve just said as well. We respect him and we had a meeting with

him so we could talk about these issiies that have concerned him.

REPORTER:
Do you hope that the contigversy around Tim Carmody’s appointment will come to an end now, now that

he’s sworn-in?

PREMIER:
I’ve given you every coinment I’'m going to give you today on that issue.

REPORTER:
On another matter, [ realise there is a limit to what you can say about the flood class action starting today.

Would you hope that it is at least resolved in a fairly timely fashion and doesn’t drag on give how long the
event is going to be?

PREMIER:
Look, again, on that one, I particularly can’t comment on something’s that’s going to be a matter of a court

case. I’d love to, but I can’t.
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REPORTER:
Premier, in how the State will behave in this matter, will you be [inaudible]?

PREMIER:
I’'m not going to comment on a court case.

REPORTER:
Premier, lan Walker here’s a long-term [inaudible]?

PREMIER:
Look, I’m here to talk about saving Quecnslanders lives through this ground-breaking medical research that

we’re funding now and indeed we’re prepared to support in the future and I just ask you to reflect, also, on
the $500 million dollars that is available if the Government is re-clected towards infrasiructure like this.
That means we can do even more and continue to bolster our international repuiation for biotechnology. It’s
very important that that money is there, it’s important that we now hear from the medical and research

community as to how that funding is spent.

REPORTER:
Premier, should the legal profession as lan Walker said a few weeks ago about the...put a sock in it?

PREMIER:
Yeah, sorry...

REPORTER:
[Inaudible] National Press Club, Clive Palmer obviously didn’i back down from his comments, but he did

also flag [inaudible] inquiry in Queensland, do you think ilat’s a fair use of taxpayers’ money to have...?

PREMIER:
I’m here today to talk about saving Queenslanders lives, not about Mr Palmer.

REPORTER:
If you were only going to talk about the [inaudibie] at each press conference, the topic that we’re here for,

when can we ask you other questions?

PREMIER:
You can ask me questions all you like There you go.

REPORTER:
Will you answer the questions?

PREMIER:
Well I've answered some questions today, there you go.

[ENDS]
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Mitch Grayson

L I I __
From: Barrett, Rosanne <barrettr@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2014 4:44 PM
To: Mitch Grayson
Subject: Wanda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hey Mitch,
| would love to be kept in the loop about any Wanda developments, when they are happening.
Please let me know when there is something underway

Cheers

Rosanne Barrett

Journalist

The Australian

Ground Level, Chr Mayne Road & Campbell Street, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T: +61 7 3666 7464 | F: +61 7 3666 7499 | M:

E: barrettr@theaustralian.com.au  Subscribe to The Australian [/ Follow us on Twitter E Sign up to daily news alerts

THE AUSTRALIAN
T | BRING A WORLD
BECEER O NEWS TO LiFE

WATCH THE TV >
)

This message and its attactirneints may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addiessaz indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may
not copy or deliver this message orits attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments

and kindly notify the sender-by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending/<orpany must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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Lee Anderson

O R TS B S IR R R RO
From: Lee Anderson
Sent; ' Saturday, 12 July 2014 10:03 AM
To: frasera@theaustralian.com.au
Subject: Fwd: The Australian

Andrew

Apols for not being able to respond yesterday,

Please see answers below

Regards.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message;

From: "Fraser, Andrew" <frasera@theaustralian.com.auy>

Date: 11 July 2014 2:40:16 pm AEST

To: "lee.anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au” <lee.anderscin@ministerial.gld, gov.au>
Subject: The Australian '

Dear Media folk,

I've just got a few questions about the husingss interests of the Director-General of the Premiers
Department, Jon Grayson, and his government role.

I understand that the contract forthandiing atl travel undertaken by the Queensland Government
was changed from HRG Austraiia to Corporate Travel Management to take effect from March 17.

The chairman of CTM is Tony Belias) who had been a business partner of Mr Grayson before he
began his current position;

In particular, | want to'knew---

1. ¥ Mr Graysonhad any connection with the selection of CTM.

No

2. lunderstanid that Mr Grayson chaired a procurement panel which awarded the work to CTM ahead of HRG.
Could you please tell me if this is true or not? S

This is incorrect

1
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3. Does Ms Grayson have any financial interast in CTM?

Mr Grayson's financial interests are documented in his declaration of interests. Under relevant provisions of
the Public Service Act such declarations are not publicly accessible. :

4. Did Mr Grayson have any dealings with Mr Bellas regarding the awarding of the contracivto CTM?

No

5. is there any ongoing financial arrangement between Mr Grayson and Mr Bellas?

No

if you have any questions about these, | can be reached on 07 3666 7453,

Andrew Fraser

Queensland Bureau Chief

The Australian

Ground Level, Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street, Bowen Hills, QLD, 4006

T:+617 3666 7453 | M:

E: frasera@theaustralian.com.au <imageQ01.gif> Subscribie 1o The Australian <image002.gif> Follow us on Twitter
<imaged03.gif> Sign up to daily news alerts

<image004.zit>

Thiis message and its attachments may contain lepslty privileged or cenfidential intormation. It is intended solely for the named
addrassee, If you are niot the addressesindicated in this message or vespongible for delivery of the message 10 the addresses, vou
may not copy ar defiver this mesgage oris attachments (o anvone. Rather, vou should permarently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the serder by reply e-mall. Any corteat of this message and its attachments which does nol relate 1o
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of i1s
related entities. No worranty 1 miade that the e-mail of attachments are Toee from computer virus or other detect.
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Kate Zegenhagen

From: Kate Zegenhagen

Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 2:57 PM

To: nicola.corne@news.com.au
Subject: 50th Anniversary of The Australian

Dear Ms Corne,

I would like to thank you for your invitation extended to The Hon. Campbeli Newman MP, Premier of Queensland, to
attend the 50" Anniversary of The Australian being held on Tuesday 15 July 2014.

Unfortunately, owing to a previously confirmed commitment in the Premier’s schedule at that time, the Premier is
unable to accept your kind invitation.

Please accept the Premier's most sincere apologies on this occasion.

Kind Regards

Kate

Kate Zegenhagen
Administrative Assistant to the Preznier
Office of the Hon. Campbeii Newinan MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |

Executive Building | 160 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Greai Opportunity.
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Scott Whitbx N

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2014 5:24 PM
Te: mckennam@theaustralian.com.au
Subject: Response of Forrest review

Hi Michael

As a discussed with Lee, helow are a few pars frem the Premier.

Premier Campbell Newman said:

“| had a very constructive mesting with Mr Forrest last week, and support efforts to improve the
lives of indigenous Australians and provide more employment opportunities.

“A number of the recommendations reflect the direction the Queenstand Government is already
taking.

“In particular, we are focused on providing greater autoniomy and responsibility for Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander communities, and understand how impertant it is to give remote indigenous
people the opportunity to own a home.

"We also understand how vital the link is between education and empioyment, and are working
hard to improve student attendance and outcomes inindigenous communities.

‘| certainly welcome the release of Mr Forrest's report and the Queensland Government will give
careful consideration to the ideas he is propasing.”

Regards,

Scott Whitby

. Deputy Director

2 Governmeni Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phofe: 07 3719 7021 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Molile{CTPI - Mobile Te]
Exccutive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

O Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.,
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Kate Davies

Fronu:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Clive,

Kate Davies

Thursday, 17 July 2014 8:51 AM
'mathiasonc@theaustralian.com.au’
Queenstand renewal achievements
First quarter_Achievements.pdf

Thanks for taking my call just now. Find attached a document | understand the Premier mentioned to you when in
Sydney eartier in the week.

Any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Kate

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MFP | Premier of Queensland

TN 27 Phone: 0737197039 | Fax: 07 32211802 Mobile]CTPT-MOBE T | Pariiament House: 07 3406

7304
Executive Building | 100 George Street/| Erisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane |- Q1D 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

RTIP116.pdf - Page Number: 58 of 61




Reducing hospital emergency
department stays
Patients who leave within four hours

Cutting long waits
for urgent surgery

Category 1 patients waiting
mare than 30 days

March za12

May 2014

Queensland Police numbers
11500
11200
11100
10900
10700 [~
10500
10300
10100

2013 2014

2012

BEaos ) v Queensland Health axpanded the
2008 2009 3010 207 2012 3013 20U dental voucher schienie, slashing thedist
D of people wiliting more than twa yiars.
p

Around 800 additional police officers

Reducing dental wait list
across Queensland

| 103

February 2013 Nlay 2014

Cutting long waits

for semi-urgent surgery
Category 2 patients waiting
more thar 90 days

March 2¢12 Nlay 2014

iLeading |ob creation Mare than

Manynore jobs created In Queensland
inthe 12 months to May 2014

since 2012

Ausiralian Bureau of Statistics 0
*sedsonallv adjusted V #600

Breal-ins

RTIP116.pdf - Page Number: 59 of 61

66 000 jobs
created

]

More investment
in tourism, agriculture,
resources and canstruction




Ian Eckersley

I
From: Elks, Sarah <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 6:12 PM
To: Ian Eckersley
Subject: Re: Good to meet you.

Hi Ian - great to meet you too. I'm sure we'll be in touch soon!
Sarah

On 18 July 2014 14:14, Ian Eckersley <lan.Eckersley(@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Good to meet you this moming.

Keep in touch — will try to help wherever I can.

Enjoy your weekend.

Regards,

Ian Eckersley
Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7013 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:|CTP! - Mobile §
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane QLD 4002
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Great State. Great Opportunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute -or take any
action(e) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, /distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents cnly the views of the) sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

SARAH ELKS
Reporter

Ground Level, Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4306
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001
T +61 7 3666 7473 M

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia/initiative.

X%

This message and its attachmerits may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not thie addrsssee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the'sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or cther defect.
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